2018/19 - 04

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 10th July 2018 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr C Waters Cllr B Holloway, Cllr P Devine, Cllr K Houghton.

IN ATTENDANCE : Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), Two public members.

PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised.

1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr C Vessey.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM - None.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING AND THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 8^h MAY 2018.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 8th MAY 2018.

i) Meeting Room – clerk had asked Melior Community College to give assistance in the use of the lift. Unfortunately the lift is at the other end of the college and that would then mean having a long walk down a corridor. Clerk to ask the college for a downstairs meeting room for September. Clerk had made enquiries regarding using a room in a licensed premises – this is only possible if no other room is available at a reasonable cost and is not recommended.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment :		
PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Zurich Minicipal Insurance	100459	210.00
2. Clerk - Salary – April/May	100460	373.72
3. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps, stationery +photocopies – 12.84		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100461	30.84
4. Inland Revenue – for June	100462	7.40
5. Inland Revenue - for July	100463	6.00
6. ACARA Accountancy	100464	230.00
7. Hornsbys Travel	100465	430.00
8. Burringham Village Hall	100466	120.00
The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway,		

seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date – to be circulated with minutes - no variances to note.

2018/19 - 05

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- It was reported that N.L.C are increasing the fines for people who allow their dogs to foul – all instances should be reported on line with a date, time, place, type of dog and name if possible. The meeting agreed that finding out who is commuting these offences is very difficult.

The senior citizens trip to Bridlington was a success and supported by all three parishes. Councillors are moving to Church Square House – from the Civic Centre – and will become paperless.

- ii) Parish Paths Partnership Scheme Clerk to contact Dave Sanderson regarding the parish paths partnership scheme.
- iii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting No matters to report.
- ii) Report on senior citizens coach trip unfortunately the coach supplied to the Parklands/Ashfield residents was the wrong size and in a very poor condition. Cllr Devine to speak to coach suppliers about this problem.

CLERKS NOTE: This matter has now been resolved and the coach invoice has been paid.

- iii) Planting of bulbs verification is still required as to if and where it is permissible to plant bulbs on the Ashfield site. Cllr Waters will look into where to purchase the bulbs from. It was suggested that bulbs should also be supplied to Lindsey Lodge Hospice and Carisbrook Manor Care Home.
- iv) New matters: A discussion took place regarding the proceeds of the raffle on the coach trip and what this money should be used for. The meeting agreed that this was not a parish council decision to influence or make.

The lagoon is being used by fishermen who are aggressive and threatening in their manner and are leaving rubbish/litter. The IDB are not interested in erecting signs to dissuade fishing in the lagoon and the meeting concluded that there was not a lot to be done to improve the situation – although it is recommended not to confront people at the lagoon.

8. **PLANNING -** No applications received.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary. Rural Services Network information
- North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings
- Information relating to where meetings can be held.
- Clerks and councils direct magazine
- R Waltham invitation to North Lincs in Bloom presentations
- •

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 10th July 2018 at 6pm.